3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: developmentplanning

To: PlanChange

Subject: Information requested from Kainga Ora at Plan Change 9 hearing on 22 August 2024
Date: Thursday, 29 August 2024 5:27:34 pm

Kia Ora Mary

As discussed at the hearing of Plan Change 9 (“PC9”) on 22 August 2024, Commissioner Wilson requested that Kainga Ora
confirm in writing its verbal response to questions seeking information on the number of properties it has within the HHAs
discussed at the hearing. Kainga Ora request that this communication is provided to the hearings panel.

As requested by Commissioner Wilson Kainga Ora provides the requested information below.

Kainga Ora has interest in 390 properties (equivalent to 11% of its portfolio within Hamilton) included within the notified
extent of HHAs as part of PC9. Kainga Ora acknowledges that 9 HHA have been withdrawn by the Council and Kainga Ora,
through evidence of Mr John Brown, has proposed reduction in the spatial extent of some HHA recommended for inclusion.

Kainga Ora supports a number of HHAs being included in the District Plan, noting that some are only supported with
amendments including an amended spatial extent as detailed in the evidence of Mr John Brown.
For those amended and supported HHA, Kainga Ora has a total of 72 properties distributed as:
® Hamilton East HHA Kainga Ora has 14 properties
Hayes Paddock HHA Kainga Ora has 44 properties
Te Aroha Street HHA Kainga Ora has 14 properties
Claudelands HHA Kainga Ora has 6 properties within the amended spatial extent sought

Riro Street HHA Kainga Ora has 1 properties within the amended spatial extent sought

Kainga Ora agrees that the Casey Street HHA should be withdrawn as recommended by the Council. Within this HHA Kainga
Ora has 14 properties.

Kainga Ora opposes a number of HHAs being included in the District Plan. For those HHA opposed Kainga Ora has a total of
124 properties, distributed as:
® Chamberlain Place HHA Kainga Ora has 22 properties
Fairfield Road HHA Kainga Ora has 23 properties
Frankton East HHA Kainga Ora has 15 properties
Graham Street HHA Kainga Ora has 5 properties
Jamieson Crescent HHA Kainga Ora has 9 properties
Matai, Hinau and Rata Street HHA Kainga Ora has 7 properties
Sare Crescent HHA Kainga Ora has 23 properties

Wilson Street and Pinfold Avenue HHA Kainga Ora has 20 properties

Kainga Ora also recorded its opposition to the listing of 7 new buildings in schedule 8A. These 7 properties include 5
properties in Pinfold Avenue and 2 properties in Bledisloe Street.

Kainga Ora has lodged 195 Certificate of Compliance applications with the Council. To date, Kainga Ora has only sought
approval of and subsequently implemented 2 of these applications.

These Certificate of Compliance applications cover its property within the following HHA discussed in hearing 3: Hamilton
East, Riro Street, Fairfield Road, Matai Hinau and Rata Street, Wilson and Pinfold Street, Sare Crescent, Chamberlain Place.
Kainga Ora also has applications lodged for the buildings proposed for listing in Schedule 8A lodged with the Council.

Kainga Ora confirmed in understands that Council had introduced new permitted activity standards for demolition, Rules
19.3.1p and 19.3.2n. While the intent of these rules is understood Kainga Ora identified concerns with the time bound
nature of the drafting, in that it would not apply to any of its Certificate of Compliance applications still to be granted by the
Council. Kainga Ora also notes that the footnote has not been applied equally across both rules. At the hearing Kainga Ora
outlined its concern with the drafting and if it would be of assistance to the Panel Kainga Ora is willing to provide alternative
wording that would address the concerns it has expressed.

Please feel free to contact us should you or the panel require any clarification of the information outlined above.

Regards
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